
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:   Town Commission 

FROM:  Tom Harmer, Town Manager 
REPORT DATE: April 14, 2021 

MEETING DATE:  April 19, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Town’s Annual Goals and Objectives 

Recommended Action 
None, informational only. 

Background 
On March 12, 2021, the Town notified community organizations of the Town’s 
Annual Goals and Objectives Workshop, and provided the opportunity for 
organizations to submit feedback on the Town’s goals for the upcoming fiscal year 
to the Town Commission. 
Eleven responses to the Town’s request have been received. The responses have 
been organized into the following three categories: 

1. Organizations that have submitted written comments and will be presenting 
at the workshop (4) 

2. Organizations that did not submit written comments, but will be presenting 
at the workshop (2) 

3. Organizations that have submitted written comments (5) 

All written comments submitted are included in the agenda packet. 

After the Goals and Objectives Workshop, the written and presented feedback will 
be summarized for Commission consideration during the Annual Strategic 
Planning Retreat on April 23, 2021 and the upcoming fiscal year 2021-2022 budget 
process.  
Staff Recommendation 
None, informational only. 

Attachments 
Written comments submitted by organizations (Available in the Office of Town 
Clerk) 



End of Agenda Item 
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